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Matilda Sanders

[Ao222 -7

From: Dorothy Menasco '

Sent:  Tuesday, November 06, 2012 2:58 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120222-TP - BST/AT&T and Sandhills Telecommunications Group/SanTel amendment

No problem. Per this e-mail, we will update the docket title from:

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection. unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Sandhills Telecommunications
Group, Inc. d/b/a Santel Communications.

10:

Request for approval of amendment to resale agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Sandhills Telecommunications Group, Inc. d/b/a Sem¥i Communications.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 1:44 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders ;
Subject: RE; Docket No, 120222-TP - BST/AT&T and Sandhills Telecommunications Group/SanTel amendment

Yes, I'm sorry for not mentioning it.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 1:34 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120222-TP - BST/AT&T and Sandhills Telecommunications Group/SanTel amendment

Thank you for the heads-up, Jeff. Do you need the docket title revised?

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 12:14 PM

To: Sirianni, Maryrose

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: Docket No. 120222-TP - BST/AT&T and Sandhills Telecommunications Group/SanTel amendment

MaryRose,

The underlying ICA for this docket is a resale agreement, but the letter attached to the amendment includes interconnection,
unbundling, and collocation. Please file a corrected transmittal letter in this docket by close of business on November 14, 2012
showing the amendment is to a resale agreement only.

Matilda/Dorothy, FY L

Jeff Bates JOTIMENT M
Research Associate U 7 5 O i HOY -7
11/7/2012
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Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32398-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state

business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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